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Mr. David Frey

Foley, McIntosh & Foley
1225 Solano Avenue

P.O. Box 6247

Albany, CA 94706-1734

RE: CHERRY CITY NURSERY, 1034 PERALTA AVENUE, SAN LEANDRO

Dear Mr. Frey:

This office is in receipt of the November 19, 1993 Levine-Fricke
work plan for the assessment of ground water underlying the
refenced site. This plan was subsequently amended December 27,
1993. The amended work plan proposes the advancement of four (4)
borings, analysis of soil samples collected at 5-foot intervals,
where possible, as each boring is advanced, and the analysis of
ground water samples collected, using the "hydropunch" method,
from the saturated, undisturbed formation below the terminus of
each boring.

The cited Levine-Fricke work plan, as amended, has been accepted.
I understand that field work is slated for the first week of

January 1994. Please call me at 510/271-4530 to confirm the
specific date, and if you have any questions or comments.
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cc: Rafat A. Shahid, Assistant Agency Director
Gil Jensen, Alameda County District Attorney’s Office
Mike Bakaldin, San Leandro Fire Department
Leno P. Pilazzo Trust
Cheryl Bly-Chester, Levine-Fricke
3001 Douglas Blvd., Ste. 320
Roseville, CA 95661




